Gordon Robert (Joe)

From: Moore, Aaron (FRA)

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 3:53 PM

To: Gordon Robert (Joe); Kendall Edward; Hiller Michael
Subject: RE: Responses to NTSB Request Graettinger DCA17MR007

Yes. Sorry, | was out of the office until today and am still catching up on e-mails. Here is the information | was provided
on Monday. | am told it is current as of 8/28/2017. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks!

RRgroup | Region | Yard Miles Main Miles Total

up 3 3 12 15
up 4 715 2,285 3,000
up 5 2,883 9,287 12,170
up 6 3,190 9,030 12,220
UP 7 2,719 7,531 10,250
UP 8 1,207 3,214 4,421
Total 10,717 31,359 42,076
RRgroup | Region | Yard Miles Main Miles Total

BNSF 3 284 320 604
BNSF 4 1,292 3,780 5,072
BNSF 5 1,573 5,516 7,089
BNSF 6 2,186 7,330 9,516
BNSF 7 811 2,527 3,338
BNSF 8 2,125 8,556 10,681
Total 8,271 28,029 36,300
RRgroup | Region | Yard Miles Main Miles Total

CSX 1 804 1,760 2,564
CSX 2 1,992 6,555 8,547
CSX 3 4,476 11,256 15,732
CSX 4 784 2,235 3,019
CSX 5 53 51 104
CSX 6 68 359 427
Total 8,177 22,216 30,393
RRgroup | Region | Yard Miles Main Miles Total

NS 1 213 749 962
NS 2 2,764 7,999 10,763
NS 3 2,668 7,803 10,471
NS 4 1,104 2,449 3,553
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NS 56 89 145
NS 246 580 826
Total 7,051 19,669 26,720
RRgroup | Region | Yard Miles Main Miles Total

CN 1 2 3 5
CN 2 115 188 303
CN 3 497 1,182 1,679
CN 4 1,642 4,494 6,136
CN 5 172 319 491
CN 6 240 1,078 1,318
Total 2,668 7,264 9,932
RRgroup | Region | Yard Miles Main Miles Total

Ccp 1 207 374 581
CP 2 7 40 47
Ccp 4 745 1,723 2,468
Ccp 6 181 664 845
CcpP 8 80 454 534
Total 1,220 3,255 4,475
RRgroup | Region | Yard Miles Main Miles Total

KCS 3 118 504 622
KCS 4 26 124 150
KCS 5 466 1,862 2,328
KCS 6 153 480 633
Total 763 2,970 3,733

Aaron M. Moore
Trial Attorney

U.S. Department of Transportation

Federal Railroad Administration
1200 New Jersey Avenue, S.E., Room W31-229
Washington, D.C. 20590

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 3:41 PM
To: Moore, Aaron (FRA

Kendall Edward_ Hiller Michael

Subject: RE: Responses to NTSB Request Graettinger DCA17MR007
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